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ADVERTISEMENT for CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 

ITB – LMIG STREET RESURFACING 2024 - 031924 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

OWNER’S BID PROPOSAL FORM 

OWNER: City of College Park 
  3667 Main Street  
  College Park, GA 30337 

PROJECT: LMIG Street Resurfacing 2024 

DATE:  March 5, 2024 

BID #031924 is hereby revised as instructed throughout attached ADDENDUM No. 1. 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bid documents. 
The following items shall take precedence over the originally published bid documents for the 
above-named project and shall become a part of the contract documents. 

1. On some streets curb gutters have been paved into, some cases 3”-4” deep. Are we to 
only mill these areas 1.5” depth as the scope description? 

a. Only do 1.5” depth 
2. The low limbs on some streets, will the City be responsible for trimming or the 

contractor? 
a. City will trim 

3. West Point Ave, do we stop before the intersection of Lesley Dr? or Include the intersect 
and stop? 

a. Include intersection and stop 
4. All traffic loops to be added to estimated cost for replacement. 
5. Would you please better define the limits of West Point Ave.  It appears that Lee Street 

does no intersect West Point Ave.  West Point Ave changes to E Main St at Lesley and 
doe intersect Lee St Conn. Approx. 3250’ North of Lesley.  Is that the section of West 
Point Ave in question? Does it end at Lee St Conn? –  

a. West Point Ave runs common with E. Main Street.  
b. Yes, this ends at Lee Street Conn. 


